


Proposed Standards: We have attached proposed Standards for BGC Approval of Collection
Fees that would ensure compliance with California law, as follows:

1. The gambling establishment charges each player a fixed collection fee for each wager in a
controlled game.

*Note: This ensures compliance with Penal Code Section 337J(f), third sentence.

2. Waiver of such fee shall occur only under the following circumstances: (1) After the hand or
round has begun and notice to public; and (2) Where the player receives no action on his or her
wager or where a hand folds and there is no betting.

*Note: This ensures compliance with Penal Code Section 337](f), fourth sentence, as
intended by the legislature and reflected in the Bill Analysis of AB 278.

3. The collection fee charged to each player, including the proposition player service, for
participation in any controlled game shall be the same for the same level of participation.

*Note: This ensures compliance with CGCC regulation 12200.7, enacted in 2004, and as
currently proposed in the CGCC regulatory review.

4. The fixed fee on each wager shall increase proportionate to the amount of the wager and shall
be in no case less than $.50, provided that no more than five collection rates may be established
per table.

*Note: This ensures compliance with Penal Code Section 337J(f), seventh sentence, and
that collection fees have some proportionate relationship to the amount of wager and some value
that is not de minimis.

5. The fee shall be paid to the gambling establishment from each player’s own funds and shall
not be reimbursed to such player.

*Note: This ensures compliance with Penal Code Section 337J(f) by eliminating
loopholes, such as the fee being paid by Third Player Proposition company funds rather than
each player (whether by direct payment to the cardroom or reimbursement to the player), which
would render the subdivision meaningless.

6. A fee shall not be calculated as a fraction or percentage of wagers made or winnings earned.

*Note: This ensures compliance with Penal Code Section 337J(f), second sentence.

We thank you for this opportunity to comment and look forward to your next regulatory meeting
in this review process.

Robert Smith, Chairman
Pala Band of Mission Indians

Cc: Susanne George, Research Analyst II, CA DOJ



